
DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARCH 5, 2019                                                                     REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

2. EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTION         KRAUSE 
 

3. PRESENTATION – ACWA JPIA            MELODY MCDONALD 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -      A. February 19, 2019 (Regular)      STUART 
          B. February 19, 2019 (Special)      STUART                       
                                 

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS –       A. Executive – February 28, 2019   STUART 
             

7. PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak 
on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board 
is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                               

 

8. ACTION ITEMS 
 A. Request Acceptance of Work (2017/18 Replacement Pipelines Project)  JOHNSON 
 B. Request Board Action Regarding Claim for Damages Filed by Brandon Akers  KRAUSE 
 

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS   
A. State Water Contractors’ Meeting – February 21, 2019  RIDDELL 
B. Annual Back-Up Facility and Capacity Charges Report  KRIEGER 

  

10. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
 A.  Media Information 
 B. Activities 

 

11. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
   

A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
   Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 

 
C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

    Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
 Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

  D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
      Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
      Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside 
 

E. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Thurman W. Arnold, III vs. Julie K. Rupp, John Medjian, Mary Beth Rupp, David Merritt Levy, DWA 
 
 
 
 
 



DWA Board Agenda 
03/05/19 
Page 2 

 
F. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
 Alan Neil Freiman, et al vs. Safari Park, Inc. 
 Riverside County Superior Court Case No. PSC1806308 
 

G. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION 
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2) 
 Claim to Compel Elections by Division Pursuant to the California Voting Rights Act 

   

13. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

14. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Assistant Secretary of the Board, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be 
obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



2 
 

 
Desert Water Agency 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
March 5, 2019 

 
The following employee is scheduled to attend and be introduced to the 
Board of Directors at the March 5, 2019 Board Meeting: 

 
Name 

 
 

Josiah Perez 
 

July 6, 2018 
 

Water Service Worker I 
 

 



8988 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

   MINUTES                   
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

February 19, 2019 
 

DWA Board: Joseph K. Stuart, President  ) 
          Kristin Bloomer, Vice President ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 James Cioffi, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director                        ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Kris Hopping, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 
 Esther Saenz, Accounting Supervisor ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
  
Public: David Freedman, PS Sustainability Comm. ) 
 Karl Baker Jr., Desert Hot Springs resident ) 
 Allen Gribnau, Palm Springs resident ) 
  
                                    

Attendance 

18350.  President Stuart opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Vice President Bloomer in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
   
18351.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
introduce the newly hired employee. 
 
  General Manager Krause stated this item will be carried over 
to the next Board meeting. 
 
18352.  President Stuart called for approval of the February 5, 2019 
Regular Board meeting minutes. 
 
  Director Cioffi moved for approval. After a second by 
Secretary-Treasurer Ewing, the minutes were approved as written. 
 
   
   
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Employee 
Introduction 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 02/05/19 
Regular Board 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4-A 



8989 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

18353.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided an update on Agency operations and 
noted his meetings and activities for the past several weeks. He also noted 
recent storm damage to the Chino North intake, Snow Creek bridge and Falls 
Creek Road intake and pipeline. 
   
18354.  President Stuart noted the minutes for the February 13, 2019 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
18355.  President Stuart opened the meeting for public comment. 
 
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Stuart closed the public comment period. 
 
18356.  President Stuart called upon Secretary-Treasurer Ewing to 
present an overview of financial activities for the month of January 2019. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing reported that the Operating Fund 
received $2,216,095 in Water Sales Revenue, $73,152 in Reclamation Sales 
Revenue; and $1,036 from SCE for Snow Creek Hydro Power Sales for 
December 2018. $2,918,744 was received in Accounts Payable. Year-to-date 
Water Sales are 6% under budget, Year-to-date Total Revenues are 4% under 
budget, and Year-to-date Total Expenses are 12% under budget. There were 
22,534 active services as of January 31, 2019. 
 
  Reporting on the General Fund, Mr. Ewing stated that 
$959,271 was received in Property Tax Revenue, $1,161,459 in Groundwater 
Assessments and $13,415 from CVWD for reimbursement of Whitewater 
Hydro Expenses for November 2018. $4,232,195 was paid out in State Water 
Project charges (Fiscal YTD SWP Payments = $11,891,922). 
 
  Reporting on the Wastewater Fund, Mr. Ewing stated that 
$1,931 was received in Sewer Contract payments. $190,799 was paid out in 
Accounts Payable. 
 
18357.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
present the 2018 Capital Improvement Projects. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided a PowerPoint presentation on the 2018 
Capital Improvement projects, which included: 1) Pipeline replacements, 2) 
Manhole replacement, 3) Equipment replacement, 4) Whitewater Hydro 
rebuild, 5) Electrical upgrades, 6) Effluent reservoir upgrades, 7) Operations 
Center carpet replacement, 8) Public bathroom, 9) Operations Center roof fall 
protection, 10) Air conditioner screens on the roof, 11) Well No. 17 roof 
repair; and 12) 12 mg. reservoir re-coating. 

General Manager’s 
Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Committee Reports: 
Executive 02/13/19 
 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report (January 2019) 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
Discussion Items: 
2018 Capital 
Improvement Projects 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8990 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

18358.  President Stuart called upon General Manager Krause to 
present the Metropolitan Water District Exchange Agreement. 
 
  Mr. Krause provided a PowerPoint presentation that showed 
the history of the agreement, benefits, desired improvements and proposed 
amendments. 
 
18359.  President Stuart called upon Outreach & Conservation 
Manager Metzger to present the January Water Use Reduction Figures. 
 
  Mrs. Metzger reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved a 19.4% reduction in potable water production during January 2019 
compared to the same month in 2013. She noted the cumulative savings over 
the last twelve months is 14.6%. 
   
18360.  Secretary-Treasurer Ewing requested staff provide current info 
on the status of the Colorado River water. 
   
  President Stuart stated that tomorrow he will be attending 
CVWD’s completion celebration of Phase 1 of the Palm Desert 
Replenishment facility. 
  
18361.  At 9:00 a.m., President Stuart convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua 
Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Riverside County, et al; (C) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission 
Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency; (D) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. 
County of Riverside; (E) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside; (F) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Thurman 
W. Arnold III vs. Rupp, Medjian, Rupp, Levy, DWA; (G) Exposure to 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Freeman 
et al vs. Safari Park, Inc; and  (H) Exposure to Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (2), Claim to Compel Elections by 
Division Pursuant to the California Voting Rights Act. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion Items: 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
MWD Exchange 
Agrmt. 
 
 
 
January Water Use 
Reduction Figures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B.  Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C. Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Existing Litigation – 
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
F. Existing Litigation – 
Thurman W. Arnold III 
vs. Rupp, Medjian, 
Rupp, Levy, DWA 
G. Exposure to 
Litigation – Alan Neil 
Freiman, et al vs. Safari 
Park, Inc. 
H. Exposure to 
Litigation – Claim to 
Compel Elections by 
Division Pursuant to the 
CVRA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8991 
 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

18362.  At 9:44 a.m., President Stuart reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action taken. 
   
18363.  In the absence of any further business, President Stuart 
adjourned the meeting at 9:45 a.m. 
      ___________________________                                                           
      Joseph K. Stuart,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
_____________________________ 
Craig Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer 

Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Adjournment  

 



8992 
 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

   MINUTES                   
OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

February 19, 2019 
 

DWA Board: Joseph K. Stuart, President  ) 
          Kristin Bloomer, Vice President ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 James Cioffi, Director ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board               )  
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Conserv. Mgr. ) 
 Vicki Petek, Outreach & Conserv. Associate ) 
 Kory Knox, Info. Systems Administrator ) 
 Daniel Ballesteros, PC Support Tech. 1 ) 
 Dan Camarena, PC Support Tech. 1 ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 
Public: Ronald Gilbert, Desert Hot Springs resident ) 
 Jessica Gilbert, Desert Hot Springs resident ) 
 Ed Molloy, Desert Hot Springs resident ) 
 Ivan & Breana Sewell, MSWD & DHS resident ) 
 Russ & Florence Martin, MSWD & DHS resident ) 
 Nancy Wright, MSWD and DHS resident ) 
 Estela Rojas, Desert Hot Springs resident ) 
 Yvonne Parks, Desert Edge resident ) 
 Dorothy Warren, Desert Edge resident ) 
                                     

Attendance 

18364.  President Stuart opened the special meeting at 5:30 p.m. and 
asked everyone to join Secretary-Treasurer Ewing in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
   
18365.  General Manager Krause provided a PowerPoint presentation 
showing DWA’s boundaries, current voting in Desert Hot Springs, 
Groundwater replenishment, existing retail service area, population by area 
and the 2010 Census population. 
 
  Agency Counsel Riddell discussed the Agency’s history and 
the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA). Mr. Riddell explained that tonight 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
 
 
Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4-B 



8993 
 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

is the second Public Hearing and is intended to solicit the public’s input on 
proposing the Agency’s five divisions. 
 
  Outreach & Conservation Manager Metzger explained the 
difference between At-large elections (current DWA process) and Elections 
by division. She noted the importance of public input during the transition 
process and the possibility of adopting a map by the end of summer. She 
announced that the video from the previous public hearing, the PowerPoint 
presentation and FAQ’s are available on the Agency’s website at: 
www.dwa.org/divisions. 
 
18366.  President Stuart opened the meeting for public comment. 
       
  Karl Baker, Jr. spoke in support of district elections. He stated 
the demographer’s map presented at the February 5 meeting does not 
accurately show the population for Desert Hot Springs and suggested 
incorporating future growth. He also suggested having two Board Members 
represent Desert Hot Springs. 
 
  Nancy Wright concurred with Mr. Baker on the need to include 
future growth. She then asked how unincorporated areas will be included and 
whether changes can be made once maps are drawn. 
 
  Estela Rojas, representing Agua Warriors, spoke in support of 
having two Board Members represent Desert Hot Springs. 
 
  There being no one else from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Stuart closed the public comment period. 
 
18367.  At 6:00 p.m., President Stuart opened the Public Hearing and 
invited those interested in speaking to come to the podium. 
 
  Yvonne Parks suggested the East and North side of Desert Hot 
Springs as two division boundaries. 
 
  Karl Baker, Jr. suggested East of Palm Drive and NorthWest of 
Pierson as two division boundaries. He discussed future developments within 
the City of Desert Hot Springs. 
 
  Nancy Wright suggested the Agency consider MSWD’s Urban 
Water Management Plan, Sewer Master Plan and Water Infrastructure Master 
Plan when drawing the maps. 
 
  There being no one else from the public wishing to speak, 
President Stuart closed the Public Hearing at 6:06 p.m. He thanked those in 
attendance for participating and noted this was the second Public Hearing.  

Presentation 
(Cont.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
Karl Baker, Jr. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nancy Wright 
 
 
 
 
Estela Rojas 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Open Public Hearing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8994 
 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 02/19/19 

  He noted the Agency’s webpage for updates and future 
meetings, www.dwa.org/divisions. 
 
18368.  In the absence of any further business, President Stuart 
adjourned the meeting at 6:07 p.m. 
 
      ____________________________                                                           
      Joseph K. Stuart,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Craig Ewing, Secretary-Treasurer 

Adjournment  

 



5 

Page 1 of 8 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
MARCH 5, 2019 

Stolen Backflow (Belardo Rd.) 

On February 14 at approximately 10:00 a.m, staff responded to a stolen backflow and an attempt 
to steal a backflow at 301 Belardo Rd. Staff received authorization to replace and repair the 
backflows. Repairs and the replacement have been made and they are back in service. The water 
loss was metered and the customer filed a police report. 



  
  

 

Page 2 of 8 
 

 
 
Stolen Backflow (Tachevah) 
 
On February 18 at approximately 8:00 a.m. Construction staff responded to a stolen backflow at  
3700 Tachevah Dr. The management company will have their own plumber replace the backflow 
and they also filed a police report. The water loss was metered. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  

 

Page 3 of 8 
 

 
Hit & Run (Sunny Dunes Rd.) 
 
On February 26 at approximately 12:22 a.m., Construction Stand-by responded to a hit fire hydrant 
at 525 Sunny Dunes Rd; this was a hit and run. Staff replaced the bolts and gasket and placed the 
hydrant back in service. The water loss was a fully open 6-inch fire hydrant bury which ran for 
approximately 30 minutes. A police report was filed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

  
2019 State Water Project Allocation Increase to 35 Percent 
 
On November 30, 2018, the initial allocation was announced at 10%. 
 
As of February 20, 2019, DWR is increasing the allocation of 2019 SWP water for long-term 
contractors from 631,115 acre-feet (10%) to 1,473,046 acre-feet (35%).  This results in a 13,937.5 
acre-foot increase for the Agency. 
 
 

 
 



  
  

 

Page 4 of 8 
 

 
Sites Project Authority, 2019 Reservoir Project Agreement Update 
 
At our February 5th Board meeting, the General Manager was authorized to enter into the 2019  
Reservoir Project agreement.  At that time, DWA’s estimated proportionate share of the project was 
2.8% (2.85%).  After the February 15th deadline when all of the participant agreements had been 
submitted the overall participation level had decreased from 228,092 A.F. to 200,862 A.F. thereby 
increasing DWA’s proportionate share from 2.85% to 3.24%.  Logically, this seems to indicate that 
we would be responsible for a larger amount of the project costs.  However, our maximum cost 
remains capped at $60/acre-foot ($390,000 total).  The overall participation level may yet increase 
or decrease over the course of this year. 
 
We are still waiting to hear DWR’s opinion on including Sites Reservoir charges on the SWP 
statement of charges.  DWR will begin invoicing for its estimate 2020 statement of charges starting 
in May 2019.  If we want the 2020 Sites Reservoir charges collected in the SWP statement of charges 
we need to have an agreement with DWR by the beginning of May 2019.  However, this presents 
the problem of having charges collected in advance of entering into the 2020 Sites Reservoir Project 
Agreement. 
 
 

 
 

 
Human Resources Activities: 
 
January 30, 2019                              Employee Recognition Breakfast 
January 30, 2019                              Water Service Worker I Interviews 
January 31, 2019                              Water Service Worker I Interviews 
February 1, 2019                              State of the Workplace (SHRM Live Virtual Event) 
February 4, 2019                              Weekly DWA Staff Meeting 
February 5, 2019                              Operations Technician Trainee Interviews 
February 5, 2019                              DWA Board Meeting 
February 6, 2019                              United Way Executive Board Meeting 
February 7, 2019                              DWAEA Meeting 
February 12, 2019                            Water Service Worker I Interviews 
February 13, 2019                            Water Service Worker I Interviews 
February 19, 2019                            DWA Board Meeting 
February 19, 2019                            Women United Meeting 
February 20, 2019                            United Way Board Meeting 
February 20, 2019                            Webinar: Overcoming the Invisible 
February 20, 2019                            Webinar: The Employee Experience: 5 Retention Strategies 
February 26, 2019                            Engineering/Operations Meeting 
February 28, 2019                            Blood Drive 
February 28, 2019                            Webinar: The Leadership and HR Actions that Transform 
February 28, 2019                            Safety Meeting 
 

 
 
 



STREET NAME NUMBER OF LEAKS

PIPE DIAMETER 

(INCHES) YEAR INSTALLED PIPE MATERIAL

PIPE 

CONSTRUCTION

LURING DR 4 4 1947 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

PLAIMOR AVE 2 6 1955 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

AIRLANE DR 2 4 1958 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

AVENIDA CABALLEROS 2 20 1949 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 2 4 1954 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

AVENIDA ELENORA 2 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

CHINO DR 1 4 1936 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

SAN LUIS REY DR 1 12 1984 A.C. N/A

* INDIAN CANYON DR 1 8 1968 A.C. N/A

E PALM CANYON DR 1 6 1953 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

SONORA RD 1 6 1936 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

SATURMINO DR 1 4 1946 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

N RIVERSIDE DR 1 4 1948 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

CALLE ABRONIA 1 4 1953 STEEL BARE/UNLINED

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 22

Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

* Contractor damaged main during flood repairs on Indian Canyon Drive (shear break)

1925

1952

66 YEARS

68 YEARS

TOTAL LENGTH OF PIPE IN SYSTEM OLDER THAN 68 YEARS (LINEAR FEET): 142,113

303,391

14,500

21 YEARS

10 YEARS

1960

* THIS PIPELINE IS BEING REPLACED AS PART OF THE 2018/2019 REPLACEMENT PIPELINES PROJECT.

** PLEASE NOTE THIS FIGURE REPRESENTS THE AVERAGE LINEAR FOOTAGE OF PIPELINE REPLACED

ANNUALLY GIVEN AN AVERAGE ANNUAL BUDGET OF $3 MILLION.

PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE:

**AVERAGE LENGTH OF PIPE REPLACED ANNUALLY (LINEAR FEET):

YEAR AGENCY TRANSITIONED TO CEMENT LINED STEEL PIPE:

TOTAL LENGTH OF UNLINED PIPE SYSTEMWIDE (LINEAR FEET):

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING FEBRUARY 13, 2019 THRU FEBRUARY 26, 2019)

*OLDEST PIPE IN THE SYSTEM (YEAR OF INSTALLATION):

AVERAGE AGE OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE):

AVERAGE YEAR OF INSTALLATION OF UNLINED STEEL PIPE (SYSTEMWIDE):

SYSTEM INFORMATION:

AVERAGE AGE OF PIPELINE AT THE TIME OF REPLACEMENT:

PROJECTED TIME FRAME FOR 100% REPLACEMENT OF PIPE OLDER THAN 68 YEARS:

Page 5 of 8



Page 6 of 8



 

Page 7 of 8 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 

Meetings: 

02/19/19 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 
02/19/19 SGMA – SGP SB – Monthly Meeting Conf. Call 
02/19/19 DWA/CVWD/MWD Coordination Meeting Conf. Call 
02/19/19 DWA Special Board Meeting – Division Voting DHS 
02/20/19 SWC, CWF Participation/Finance Meeting SAC 
02/20/19 DWA/MWD/DWR Article 21 re-classification SAC 
02/20/19 SWC Delta Committee Meetings SAC 
02/20/19 Policy Meeting SAC 
02/21/19 D.C. Finance JPA Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
02/21/19 SWC Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
02/21/19 SFCWA Board Meeting SAC 
02/21/19 Sites Reservoir Committee Monthly Meeting SAC 
02/25/19 Water Rights Hearing RIV 
02/26/19 Engineering Operations Meeting DWA 
02/26/19 I.S. Meeting DWA 
02/27/19 DOI Conference Call – Section 14 Utility Easements DWA 
02/28/19 Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
03/01/19 DWA/CVWD Exhange Agreement Amendment Conf. Call 
03/04/19 DWA/CVWD/MWD Exchange Agreement Amendment Ont. 
03/05/19 DWA Bi-Monthly Board Meeting DWA 

Activities: 

1) Investigation of at-large VS. district elections
2) SWP – CWF Voluntary Settlement Agreement Framework
3) SWP Contract Extension Amendment
4) Well 20 Re-habilitation
5) DWA Pilot Remote Meter Reading Fixed Network
6) MSWD PRA For Financial Records
7) Water Leak at Palm Springs Mall
8) Customer Complaint Regarding Shut-Off Notice Verbiage and Policy
9) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ
10) Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start
11) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee

(Standing)
12) Security Camera Software Upgrade for all facilities
13) Cal OSHA Violation Appeal
14) DWA Laboratory ELAP Certification
15) Whitewater River Surface Water Recharge
16) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements
17) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage
18) Replacement Pipelines 2018-2019



Page 8 of 8 

Activities: 
(Cont.) 

19) CWF – Finance JPA Committee
20) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water
21) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Meeting Number 7
22) SWP 2018 Water Supply
23) ACBCI Lawsuits
24) Lake Perris Dam Remediation
25) Section 14 Pipeline Easements
26) DOI Regulation
27) Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M
28) SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings
29) Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits
30) Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation
31) Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation
32) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study
33) MCSB Delivery Updates
34) Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings
35) SGMA – Indio Subbasin Classification
36) SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin
37) Snow Creek Surface Water Filtration Design
38) UWMP Population Calculation Update
39) RWQCB Update to the SNMP





8-A 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MARCH 5, 2019 

 
 
RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF 2017/2018 REPLACEMENT 

PIPELINES (VIA MIRALESTE, COTTONWOOD RD, CHUCKWALLA 
RD, CHAPARRAL RD, RAMON RD, FRANCIS DR, STARR RD, 
RACQUET CLUB RD, LAUREL CIR, SYCAMORE CIR, DESERT 
WILLOW CIR, DESERT HOLLY CIR) 

 
 
The 2017/2018 Capital Improvement Budget included Work Order 17-111 for installation 
of replacement pipelines in the amount of $4,005,743.72 (including project engineering, 
overheads, construction and inspection).   
 
All project work was performed by Borden Excavating, Inc. under Work Order 17-111.  A 
total of 16,002 linear feet of 8” and 12” ductile iron pipe were installed.  Additional streets 
were added to the project via change order due to City of Palm Springs street 
rehabilitation work activity that resulted in the need for immediate pipeline replacement.  
The original project completion date was extended to December 21, 2018, as a result of 
the added streets.  The final pipelines were accepted into the system on December 20, 
2018.  All remaining punch list items and pavement rehabilitation were completed as of 
February 8, 2019. 
 
The adjusted contract amount is summarized as follows: 
 
Engineer’s Estimate $2,933,000.00  
Original Contract $3,195,525.00  
Change Order #1 $27,402.89 (Construction Delays) 
Change Order #2 $241,652.00 (Additional Streets) 
Change Order #3 $983.84 (Construction Delays) 

Final Contract Amount $3,465,563.73  
 
Contract Change Order No. 1 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result of 
the following items: 
 

1. Construction delays due to water main leaks at several locations while installing 
services and fire hydrant laterals on Cottonwood Road and Ramon Road. 

2. Construction delays due to unknown utility lines not shown on plans. 



 
Contract Change Order No. 2 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result of 
the following item: 
 

1. Addition of 1,286 linear feet of 8” ductile iron pipe and appurtenances on 
Michelle Rd. and Debby Dr., excluding pavement replacement. 

  
Contract Change Order No. 3 yielded a net increase in the contract amount as a result of 
the following item:  
 

1. Construction delays due to installation of mainline at an extra depth on Michelle 
Road and Debby Drive due to existing shallow sewer laterals. 

 
To date, no stop notices have been filed with the Agency. 
 
In November 2018, Board approved a budget augmentation in the amount of $450,000 
to cover the costs associated with the addition of Michelle Road and Debbie Drive pipeline 
installations. The final budget amount of $4,005,743.72 included the November 
augmentation and transfer of conservation and 2016/2017 replacement pipeline funds. 
Currently, the total costs are approximately $42,000 over the final budget amount or 1.1%.    
 
Staff recommends the Board accept said work in the amount of $3,465,563.73. 
Subsequent to Board acceptance, a Notice of Completion will be filed and the Agency will 
make final payment to Borden Excavating, Inc.  Thereafter, following the lien period, the 
Agency will release retained funds to Borden Excavating, Inc. 
 
 
 

 











8-B 

STAFF REPORTS/KRAUSE 

 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MARCH 5, 2019 

 
 
 
RE: REQUEST BOARD ACTION REGARDING A CLAIM FOR 

DAMAGES FILED BY BRANDON AKERS 
  

Attached for the Board’s review is a claim form submitted to the Agency by Brandon Akers 
on February 19, 2019.  
 
Mr. Akers claims on February 6 while his plumber turned the water off, the pipe leaked 
due to corrosion. He claims that the Agency did not take proper care or service that 
caused the leak. He is seeking $738.75; the amount the Agency charged his account to 
repair the broken service. 
 
Mr. Akers initially experienced a leak near the meter box on the customer side of the 
plumbing. During the repair, the plumber attempted to shut off the Agency’s angle meter 
stop valve on the Agency’s side of the meter. This broke the Agency’s valve and pipe 
fitting causing a leak on the Agency’s side of the meter. 
 
Staff requests that the Board deny the claim for damages filed by Brandon Akers and 
forward to ACWA-JPIA for their handling.  
 











9-A 

01358.00002\31852623.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

February 21, 2019 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF DESERT WATER AGENCY 

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

RE: FEBRUARY 21, 2019 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS 

The February 21, 2019 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water 

Contractors (SWC) was conducted at the Tsakopoulos Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento. 

1. Closed Session.  Pursuant to consistent practice recently, the Board began 

the meeting with a closed session discussion with legal counsel regarding pending litigation and 

administrative matters.  Although the substance of those discussions should not be shared publicly, 

we can disclose that a significant portion of the conversation involved the Governor’s recent 

announcement of his decision to “down size” the CalWaterFix Delta Improvement Project from 

two tunnels to only one tunnel.  His announcement did not disclose the details of a down sized 

project, leaving open questions regarding capacity, Contractor participation, and whether existing 

environmental documents cover the reduced project or will require revisions.  These details will 

need to be further clarified.  

2. Board Actions.  In open session, the SWC Board took action to approve 

three expenditures, including an expenditure of up to $10,205 for a contract with the consulting 

firm of ICF to teach users how to run a new application to monitor the loss and salvage of salmon 

and steelhead, an expenditure of up to $25,000 to replace the SWC computer server as part of a 

technology upgrade, and a payment of $50,000 to the Water Foundation to help facilitate the 

voluntary settlement agreement process to resolve environmental and water supply issues in the 

Delta.  

 



 

 
- 2 - 

01358.00002\31852623.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

3. Business Process Objectives Update.  There was a lengthy report on the 

progress in addressing business process objectives for the year.  The overall objective has been to 

address and monitor DWR’s financial management of the State Water Project.  One specific 

objective has been to refine financial projections each year, including overhead cost allocations.  

More than 65% of the overhead costs for 50% of the reaches are indirect overhead costs.  DWR 

has been projecting these overhead costs without allocating them to specific reaches of the SWP 

in the advance billing process, and then DWR subsequently makes the allocations of indirect costs 

by specific reach, which can cause wide swings in actual costs incurred compared to projected 

costs that had been billed to the Contractors.  Thus, actual costs have varied widely from initial 

projections billed by DWR.  An effort is underway to get DWR to project indirect overhead costs 

by reach, so that the initial bills are more closely in line with actual costs allocated to each 

Contractor.  

The discussion also revealed that the spillway repair costs at Lake Oroville will 

result in an increase in the Delta water rate component of $5.69 per acre foot through the currently 

remaining term of the Contract (2035).  There was also some discussion of the “audit matrix” 

project in which protest items arising from the annual audit are subsequently resolved with DWR.  

Recall that the Contractors have been executing tolling agreements to allow time for these protest 

items to be negotiated and resolved.  We are currently in our seventh amendment to the tolling 

agreement to extend time, and soon it will be necessary to execute an eighth amendment to further 

extend time.  Currently there are 191 total audit findings that remain open and need to be resolved.  

Each year DWR is clearing some of those items but more are also added each year.  

The discussion also addressed the dilemma that DWR normally issues bonds with 

30 year terms, but that long term bonds cannot be issued by DWR currently because the Contract 

extension still has not become effective and there are only 16 years remaining on the current 

Contract.  This produces a financial compression issue that will greatly increase annual charges by 

DWR until the term of the Contract is finally extended.  All 29 Contractors must sign the Contract 

extension amendment by July 1, 2019, in order for it to become effective on January 1, 2020.  

Some of the Contractors are declining execution of the Contract extension amendment until the 

CalWaterFix tunnel improvement project participation issues are resolved. 



 

 
- 3 - 

01358.00002\31852623.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

4. SWP Operations Report.  The current water year started out very dry, with 

a December that was far below average, but precipitation in January and February more than made 

up for that deficit.  As of the date of the meeting, precipitation in the Northern Sierra was at 118% 

of average, precipitation in the San Joaquin Region was at 134% of average, and precipitation in 

the Tulare Region was at 128% of average.  Snowpack was significant, already exceeding the April 

1 average throughout the State.  Storage at Lake Oroville was recovering, and as of the date of the 

meeting was at 1.9 million acre feet, which was 78% of average for that date.  700,000 acre feet 

of storage in Lake Oroville remained available before encroaching on flood control space.  With 

the recent precipitation and snowfall levels, Lake Oroville is quickly recovering.  Flows into and 

through the Delta were high and DWR was exporting water at the rate of 7,400 cubic feet per 

second while still meeting water quality and other regulatory standards in the Delta.  The San Luis 

Reservoir was full, and in fact DWR began delivering Article 21 water beginning on the Monday 

prior to the SWC Board meeting.  It was noted that 500,000 acre feet of carryover water remained 

in the San Luis Reservoir as of the date of the meeting, but was being spilled.  Meanwhile, DWR 

has increased the 2019 allocation from 15% to 35%. 

5. Draft Budget.  A preliminary draft of the SWC budget was circulated and 

discussed.  The SWC is projecting that the actual expenses this year will come in approximately 

$2 million under budget, and one of the questions to be decided is whether to carry over that money 

into the next budget year, or instead to reduce the dues to draw down that amount.  The Budget 

Committee is anticipating a need for increased revenue in the Dues Fund of about $387,000, 

primarily to cover outreach expenses that are anticipated in the upcoming year.  In the Energy 

Fund, the committee is looking at reduced needs of approximately $73,000, primarily because of 

reduced consulting costs.  And in the Bay-Delta Fund, the committee is looking at an increased 

need of approximately $10,000 to cover additional staffing costs.  

MICHAEL T. RIDDELL 



Agenda Item 6 

1 

Trinity Storage 
1.67 MAF 

Net Deka Outfbw 
110,200 cfs 

O&M, OSC 

Shasta Storage 
3.39 MAF 

Keswick Release 
3,250 cfs 

N 

°rev!Ile Storage 
1.88 MAF 

3 ()roving 

Releases 

1,750 cfs 
0 

xi 

NOM Bey Aqueduct 

Folsom Storage 
0.83 MAF 

Nimbus 
Release 

10,750 cfs 
Freeport 

71,948 cfs 

Clifton Court 7,400 cfs 
Jones PP 4,100 cfs 

Vemalls 12,253 cfs 

an Luls: 
SW 1.02 MA 

CVP 0.88 MAF 
Total 1.91 MAF 

River 

State Water Contractors Board 
Meeting 

February 20, 2019 

New Melones Storage 

2.00 MAF 

Pyramid 

Castalc 
Sliverwood 

Perris 

IN 

Southern Reservoirs Storage 
0.62 MAF 

Data complied on: 

2/20/2019 



C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 D

a
ily

/M
o
n
th

ly
 P

re
c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 (
in

c
h

e
s
) 

100 Te

95 

90 

85 - 

80 

75 

70 - 

65 

60 

55 

50 

45 

40 

35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 

0 
Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Northern Sierra Precipitation: 8-Station Index, February 20, 2019 
Mount Shasta City 
Shasta Dam 

• Mineral 

Quincy 
Brush Creek 

Sierraville RS 
Blue Canyon 

Pacific House 

7 

Percent of Average for this Date: 118% 

94.7 

2016-2017 Daily Precip (wettest) 

1982-1983 (2nd wettest) 

Average (1966-2015) 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 

88.5 

82.4 

51.8 

41.0 

37.2 

1976-1977(2nd driest & driest thru Aug) 19.0 

T
o
ta

l W
a
te

r 
Y

e
a
r 
P

re
c
ip

it
a

ti
o

n
 



San Joaquin Precipitation: 5-Station Index, February 20, 2019 
90 

85 

80 

75 

U)
.c 65 

701 

.* 'c  60 
0 

40 

35 

a) 
 —0

 sa3
3 
E 25 

C) 
20 

15 

10 

5 

0 

Calaveras Big Trees 

Hetch Hetchy 

Yosemite Headquarters 

North Fork RS 

Huntington Lake 

V• 

33.8 

Percent of Average for this Date: 134% 

1982-1983 (wettest) 
77.4 

72.7 

Daily recip 2nd wettest) 

1997-1998 
65.2 

Average (1966-2015) 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 

40.2 

29.7 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 
19.0 

  15.4 

1976-1977(2nd driest & driest thru Aug) 

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 
Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

T
o
ta

l W
a

te
r 
Y

e
a
r 

P
re

c
ip

it
a
ti
o
n
 



70 

65 

60 

55 

-4,7 
a) 50 .c 
c.) 
c 

...., 

"5 40 
E' 
a. 
>. 
.c 35 
96' 
0 
2 
-5, 30 
._ 
co 
0 
a 
> 25 
U,

g 20 = 
C.) 

15 

10 

5 - 

0 
Oct 1 

Tulare Basin Precipitation: 6-Station Index, February 20, 2019 

Nov 1 

Balch PH 

Giant Forest 

Ash Mt. 

Dec 1 

Springville. 
Pascoes 

sabella Dam 

Jan 1 

23.0 
/ 

Percent of Average for this Date: 128% 

1968-1969 (Wettest) 

1997-1998 (2nd wettest) 

56.3 

54.2 

 e-- 46.9 

2016-2017 Daily Precip 

p_. 

Average (1966-2015) 
28.8 

2017-2018 Daily Precip 
17.9 

2014-2015 Daily Precip 
13.5 

..... ., mie.

10.9 
 .-

1976-1977 Daily Precip (Driest) 

Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 

Water Year (October 1 - September 30) 

Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1 

T
o

ta
l W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r 
P

re
c
ip

it
a
ti
o
n
 



California Snow Water Content, February 19, 2019, Percent of April 1 Average 

250 

200 

150 

100 

50 

0 

250 - 

200 

150 

100 

50 

250 

200 

150 

100 

50 

North 

Central 

South 

Dec Jan Feb Mar 

Percent of Average for this Date: 127% 

1982-1983 (max) 

Percent of Average for this Date: 154% 

1982-1983 (max) 

Apr May 

Percent of Average for this Date: 152% 

1982-1983 (max) 

Jun Jul 

Statewide Percent of April 1: 116% Statewide Percent of Average for Date: 146% 



Ending At Midnight - February 28, 2019

Graph Updated 03/01/2019 07:18 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
71% | 96%

Lake Shasta
87% | 119%

Lake Oroville
62% | 89%

Folsom Lake
61% | 110%

New Melones Lake
84% | 137%

Don Pedro Reservoir
82% | 115%

Lake McClure
64% | 123%

San Luis Reservoir
97% | 114%

Millerton Lake
70% | 107%

Lake Perris
87% | 105%

Castaic Lake
80% | 92%

Pine Flat Reservoir
57% | 108%



Agenda Item 5 

FY2018-19 
Business Processes Objectives 
State Water Contractors 
February 21, 2019 

Business Process Objectives 
To Promote and Monitor the financial management of the State Water Project to preserve 
the long-term delivery of affordable water. 

OBJECTIVES: 

. Budgets 

. Financial Projections 

Financial Resources, Revenue 
Requirements, and Investments 

SWRDS Capital Development and 
Investment in Capital infrastructure 

Business Process Control 
Activfties and Environment 

Cash-flow 

State Water Conkact 
Business Processes 

..... *Alt,

Somas re 
5•• Iflow Moon 

Monitor and promote DWR's development and management of a SWP budget to 
minimize annual variances and optimize reasonable revenue requirements 

Monitor and promote DWR's analysis, development and management of SWP's 
cost trends to maximize operational readiness at an optimal cost level ensuring long-term 
affordability 

Monitor and assess DWR's State Water Project financial performance with regard 
to operational goals, budgets, financial targets, and forecasts to maximize use of available 
revenues and optimize determination of revenue requirement 

Monitor and assess DWR's State Water Project capital infrastructure goals, 
budgets, financial targets, and forecasts to maximize debt financing and Investment 
ensuring stable and level capital revenue requirements 

Monitor and promote DWR's Internal control directives, activities and environment 
to minimize financial risk, ensure financial integrity and maintain reporting reliability 

Monitor and promote DWR's development and management of a SWP cash-flow 
statement(s) and business process to ensure short-term and long-term SWP cash 
availability regardless of project purpose 

February 21, 2019 



Business Processes Initiatives 
Objectives 

1. Budgets 

2. Financial Projections 

3. Financial Resources, Revenue 

Requirements, and 

Investments 

4. SWRDS Capital Development 

and Investment In Capital 

Infrastructure 

5. Business Process Control 

Activities and Environment 

6. Cash-flow 

State Water Contractors 
Business Pron=ses 

Initiatives 

1 / Review Budget Projections Submitted by Divisions 
12 Review Budget vs. Actual Comparison Reports 

2 1 Work Plan Scoping Budget/Forecasting Process 
2 2 Forecasting 08M and Variable Projections 

3-1 Annual Statement of Charges Preparation 
3.2 Review Annual Calculation of 51(e) Revenue 
3 3 Review Uses and Investment of 51(e) Revenues 
3.4 Review the 51(e) 5-Year Review Report 
3,5 Research Contract 8 Recommend Reimbursement Process 
a6 Updating and Standardizing Alpha Allocations 

4.1 Capital Financing/Funding Plan for SWRDS Facilities 
4 2 Review Capital FacilifiesAccount 
43 Review Water System Revenue Bond Issuances 
4 4 Develop SRA and SSAAccount Review Processes 

51 Audit Findings 
5 2 Audit Matrix 
5 3 Cost-Debt Service Reconciliation Project 
5 4 Reporting 
5 5 Sapping Recommendation for CFM Work Plan 
5 6 Review Freeze-Go Billing Implementation and Processes 
5 7 Identity and Prioritize Projects affected by completion of Cost-Debt Service Reconciliation Project 
5 8 Develop processes and reports to transition Divisional Budgets to SOC Estimates 

6 / Review Quarterly Cash-flow Report 

SWP Reach Allocations 

February 21, 2019 

• Approximately half of the SWP Reaches have at least 65% of actual costs resulting from an Indirect Cost Allocation 

• 64% of the 2019 cost projections and 69% of the 2020 cost projections are planned as Indirect Costs 

Allocations 

State of California 

DWR General & Line 
Management, Lino Staff 

Overhead Cost Allocations 

DWR Programs 

SWP Indirect Costs 

SWP Reach Allocations 

SWP Reach 

State Meer Contractors 
flusiness Recesses 

(S
 I
N

 M
IL

L
IO

N
S

 

Actual Minimum Reach Costs (includes Water Supply, Flood Control and FWER) 

$600 

$500 

$400 

$300 

$200 

5100 

5-

Indirect • Direct 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017 2018* 

February 21 2019 
* CY2018 is only a partial year, data as of Dec. 4 2018 

, 

2 



Addressing Affordability 
• Goal: Financial management at the SWP Aqueduct Reach to provide affordability, 

responsibility and accountability of the Contractor's cumulative reach charges 

• Joint DWR/Contractor effort to define the "Process of Affordability" 

• Two Critical Concepts (impact future affordability) 

1. SWP Reach Allocations (Alpha Cost Centers) 

2 SWP Reach Budgeting, Reach Management, Reach Reporting 

• Timeline: WIP 

• Joel has expressed a desire to have a strategy and affordability meeting. SWPAO is 
currently developing information in preparation for this meeting. 

• AF Committee has requested a list of outstanding critical accounting and financial 
projects/tasks. Workgroup is beginning the process of listing and developing priority 
criteria. First workgroup meeting is March 1. 

• Small SWC workgroup developing approach to inform SWP Policy/Board on "Process of 
Affordability" and Reach Management Concept 

SIM, Water Coftsclors 
Bisaiscia Processes February 21 2019 

Cost Projections for B132-19 
2.5% or $23M Overall reduction in cost projections from CY2019 of $932M to CY2020 $909M 
(Excludes OrovIlle Spillway) 

Minimum Cost Projections 

($ in millions) 

2020 

2019 IIIME111 1=M1 $648 

IMIIM=MMIIIIIMI 

$509

$604 

2021 $574 

2018 

2022 $425 

2018 

I 2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

Capital Cost Projections 

(S in millions) 

$280 

$284 

$305 

$385 

$377 

• Decrease of 7% from 2019 to 2020 • Increase of 7% from 2019 to 2020 

• $44M decrease in minimum cost projections • $21M Increase In capital cost projections from 
from $648M to $604M $284M to $305M 

State Water Contract 
Buskissi Promises February 21 2019 

3 



Minimum Cost Projections for B132-19 
2019 Updated Estimates: Increased by 25% or $129M from $519M to $648M (SWPAO's estimated increase — $70M) 

2020 Cost Estimates: Decreased by 7% or $44M from 2019 updated projections of $648M to $604M 

Concern: 2020 minimum cost estimates are not trending with actuals costs or the update 2019 cost estimates 

Question: Will this result in another material Increase in the 2020 estimates 6 months after the SOC are issued in July 2019? 

SWP Minimum Cost Projections (Excludes CroyIlle Spillway) 

sae 

sr,00 

551)o 

5400 

O_l, 9:1F.; 
. 
z 5200 

S100 

s-

-------------------------------------- 

\,g'\ e n, 
c,4 tA• 

4"

 \'04 • 
6V\o",?6%„A.,„, 

13‘. P1"-
't1• 9. G41- C7q-31G G 

G 

AMIE ronenca 

Forecast Trend excluding anomalies 2017-18, CAGR really 7.33% 

51.000 

5900 

5800 

5700 

SNXI 
StOL 

S111v

SW) 

5200 

5100 

••'''' `,<' ‘ ,NZ `s)? s,'' •`§' ','' s ,..,;' (c:4' '.e-7..,- ,e,i`,6\ te,"‘:,v,,t 
c '' lsc-'' t^', ", c.., ' 6 t ` ' 610

4.."1          94 4Z' -11Z 'e' ':ifl G G G 0‘ 0 0 \Y,  F'-' ^:b \.) G `c, 0 C, ,,,e, .;o,l) ,..,\,6 
C.-A ' 1. ci ...(1"-' 

4 G 

Fobroory 21 2019 

Cost Projections Impact on Annual Statement of Charges
• Each Statement of Charges attempts to make the Department whole or to ensure Full Cost 

Recovery from 1960 to 2035 

1. Updates are made to prior year estimates (2019) 

2. Updates are made to prior prior year  estimates, transition from estimates to actuals (2018) 

3. Updates to historical actuals (1960 -2017) 

CY: 2018 

INITIAL Estimated Charges 

UPDATED Estimated Charges [Prior Year] 

ACTUAL Costs .(CY not closed) [Prior Prior Year] 

CY: 2019 

INITIAL Estimated Charges 

UPDATED Estimated Charges [Prior Year] 

ACTUAL Costs ...(CY not closed) [Prior Pnor Year] 

2018 SOC 2019 SOC 

$556M 

SW,e Water Contractors 
Casino= Processes February 21 2019 

$514M 

$519M 

2020 SOC 2021 SOC 

$509M4. 

$648M* 

$XXXM 

4 



Capital Cost Projections for B132-19 
2020 SWP Projected Capital Costs Total $305M 

Highlights 

• 2019 updated projections 
decreased by 9% or 
$27M from $311M to 
$284M 

• 2020 projections of 
$305M increased by 7% 
or $21M from 2019 
updated projections of 
$284M 

Long-term annual 
construction inflation rate 
is 3.5% 

• DWR-SWP Capital Cost 
5-Year CAGR is 5 48% 

State Wotar Contractors 
Audit Finance CommAlec 

SWP Capital Cost Projections (Excludes Oroville Spillway) 

1
1

B
E

M
;g

E
)]

 

s;50 

3400 
$350 

$300 

$250 

$200 

5150.

$100 

S.50 

S. 

5311 578.1

<S‘ 
-'

0'\ <.4̀  
- 

04' 
4-

fly  Vf-j etv" .L.,•• ., 4.2 4-, 
C/ 4 C., C., (:)," crt-

, 6 b  C;k1. C k1'

C14

Lake Oroville Spillways Emergency Recovery Projectliga 

• As of the 2020 SOC, $275M in 
Oroville Spillway costs included in 
SOC, increasing the Delta Water 

($ in Millions) 

Estimated Project Costs: 

Tota 
Estimate.

Cost 

FEMA 
Reimb. 

Sub-
Total 

'Project/Sub-Projects 

Rate Capital by -$5.69/AF Emergency Response 160 
120 40 

• Fixed rate bonds will be issued Emergency Recovery: 

with 18 to17 year final maturity Lower Gated Spillway 200 200 

• Benefits: Emergency Spillway 250 250 

1. Reduces exposure to future Gated Spillway - Upper Portion 250 250 

increases in interest rates 
2. Reduces total debt service 

Gated Spillway - Control Structure 240 240 

Total 
3. Increases commercial paper 

1,100 120 980 

capacity for financing ongoing 
and emergency capital costs 

$40M Included In 2019 SOC 

$940M x 25% = $235M 

I.  
$235M Included In 2020 SOC 

February 21 2019 

A 

0 

5 



Audit Findings and Audit Matrix Project 

CONTRACTORS' PROJECT OBJECTIVES: 
Enhance Processes to 

1. Closeout audit findings 

2. Address internal control weaknesses that can increase contractors' financial risk 

17 

Technical 

14 

144 

113 

35 

Slats Wear Contractors 
Business Processes 

Withdraw/Requesting to Withdrew 

DWR Open Items 

Auditor Open Items 

Policy 

3 

47

February 21, 2019 

Revenue Bond Financing 

Priority 
Source of Protest Item 

Richardson 

WSRB Surcharge 
Correction 

East Branch
Enlargement Allocation 

Power 

Contract retentions 
double billing 

OrovIlle flood control 
adjustment 

-44 

IAA 

Alpha Allocation Cycles 

Invoice/Cost Movement 

Rate Management 
Credits 

Master Data 

South Bay Aqueduct 

COMMERCIAL PAPER LINE ($1.4 billion) 

• Water System Facilities - Approved Commercial Paper Line is $600 million 

• Oroville Dam Spillways Emergency — Approved Commercial Paper Line is 
$800 million 

BOND ISSUANCE 

• In October 2018, DWR issued bond series AZ totaling $215M to: 

1. Refund existing revenue bonds $86M 

2. Finance outstanding Water System's commercial paper of $84M 

3. Finance outstanding Oroville Emergency Response commercial paper of 

$45M 

• Net Present Value Savings: $2.5M or 2.26% 

State Water Contractors 
BUSIIIOM PIRlarMS February 21 2019 

6 



5.6 

Contract Extension Amendment 

CE Amendment 

• Extending Contract 
Term to 2085 

• Chief Financial 
Manager (CFM) 

▪ Financial Advisory 
Committee 

• Eliminates 
Financing 
Compression 

• Simplification of 
Billing to "Pay-Go" 

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 

Implementation: 

• DWR Director on December 11, 2018: 

• Signed Contract Extension (CE) Amendment with The 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 

• Effective Date (with Litigation): 

• DWR and 24 contractors with an aggregate maximum annual 
Table A amount exceeding 3,950,000 AF have or have committed 
to execute amendment 

• And have agree in writing to waive any limitation  barring the 
Contract Extension Amendment from taking effect 

• Billing Transition Date: 

• January 1 of calendar year starting 6 months after the Effective 
Date 

February 21 2019 

Financial Management Enhancement Program (FME111141

• A group of five complimentary projects to: 

• improve DWR's overall budget and planning efforts 

• additional billing and recovery functionality 

• add DWR data warehouse to consolidate reporting 

• provide reporting tools to increase flexibility throughout DWR 

2018 

Q1 02 

Today' 

mimscammmi 
123 Q4 01 02 Q3 Q4 

Organizational Change Management & Training (0CM) 

Portfolio & ProjectReacedlia MiyagemellifFikliktal 

Slabs Water Contractors 
Susinoss Proarrses 

121 

February 21, 2019 

Q2 

2020 

Q3 121 Q2 

2021 

Q3 04 

Contractor's 

  Reporting 

Dashboard 

r 

7 



Questions 

Julie Ramsay 

Theresa Lightle 

State Water Contractors 

Stain Wear Contactors 
Ilziness Processes February 21 2019 

8 



9-B 

BOARD/SR/KRIEGER/Backup Facility 

 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
MARCH 5, 2019 

 
 
 

RE: ANNUAL REPORTING OF BACK-UP FACILITY  AND CAPACITY 
CHARGES 

 
Attached for the Board’s review are summaries of the Back-up Facility Charge and 
Capacity Charge. The Agency collects these charges when a new service connection is 
made to the water distribution, reclaimed or sewer systems.  The amounts collected are 
used to off-set Agency capital expenditures on production, storage and transmission of 
water. Also included are reclaimed water, sewer collection and transmission facilities. 
 
The Agency has been advised by legal counsel that it is not necessary to produce this 
report on an annual basis, as the Capital Expenditures exceed the fees collected (when 
this condition exists, there are no funds to segregate or interest to account for separately 
as Government Code requires in a situation where fees collected are greater than 
expenditures for Capital Improvements).  However, it is prudent to continue submitting an 
annual report to the Board in order to show the amounts expended during the year on 
projects for which the fees were collected, as well as the beginning and ending balances. 
As the attached summaries indicate, since this reporting requirement began with the 
1988-89 fiscal year, Desert Water Agency has expended more funds on potable, sewer, 
and reclaimed water facilities than actual amounts collected.    
 
Staff’s intent is to not only report this information to the Board, but to also make it available 
to the public upon request.  
 
A copy of the analysis was sent to the Building Industry Association (BIA) and Desert 
Valleys Builders Association (DVBA). They have both reviewed and approved the 
analysis and agreed with the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

























10-A 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

MEDIA INFORMATION 
FEBRUARY 2019 

 

DATE  
PACKET 

PAGE  MEDIA SOURCE  ARTICLE 

       

02/01/19  1  THE DESERT SUN  Storms Bring California’s Sierra Snowpack 
To Normal 

       
02/01/19  2-3  PRESS ENTERPRISE  Statewide Sierra Nevada Snowpack Jumps 

In January 
       

02/02/19  4-6  THE DESERT SUN  Feds Warn About Drought-plan Delay 
       

02/08/19  7-8  THE DESERT SUN  Wet Winter Greatly Reduces Drought 
Conditions In State 

       
02/13/19  9-10  THE DESERT SUN  ID Holds The Key 

       
02/28/19  11-12  THE DESERT SUN  Plan To Combat Drought In West Hinges 

On California, Arizona 
       

02/28/19  13-14  LOS ANGELES TIMES  MWD Steps Up To Seal Drought Pact 
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 































X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2019\O & C Activities 2019\02 2019 O&C Activities.doc 

10-B 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 
OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 

ACTIVITIES 
 

February 2019 
Activities: 
 

2/02  Ashley Metzger attended the Desert Hot Springs Neighborhood Group Breakfast. 
 

2/05  Xochitl Peña attended Session 2 of the Water Counts Academy. 
 

2/07  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding backflow theft. 
 

2/08  DWA provided the water trailer for the Katherine Finchy walk-a-thon. 
 

2/12  Mark Krause presented and the DWA hosted Session 3 of the Water Counts 
Academy. 

 
2/13  Xochitl Peña attended and judged at the Palm Springs Unified School District Science 

Fair at Palm Springs High School. 
 

2/13  Vicki Petek completed 3 turf buy back post inspections. 
 

2/14  Ashley Metzger and Xochitl Peña attended the ONE-PS meeting and provided an 
update. 

 
2/14  Xochitl Peña was on a live segment with KESQ regarding do-it-yourself Valentine’s 

Day succulent planters. 
 

2/19 
 

2/19 

 Ashley Metzger attended Mission Springs Water District’s Board meeting. 
 
Xochitl Peña attended Session 4 of the Water Counts Academy. 

 
2/19  DWA hosted a public hearing at the Henry Lozano Community Center in Desert Hot 

Springs about transitioning to district-based elections. 
 

2/20  President Stuart and Xochitl Peña attended the ribbon cutting for CVWD’s new 
replenishment pond in Palm Desert. 

 
2/21  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding recent rain storms. 

 
2/23  DWA provided the water trailer for the Palm Springs Police Officer’s Association 5K at 

Ruth Hardy Park. 
 

2/23 
 

2/23 
 

2/27 

 DWA helped facilitate the CV Water Counts Academy tour; the academy graduation 
followed. 
 
Xochitl Peña was on the Joey English radio show. 
 
Vice President Bloomer, Mark Krause and Ashley Metzger participated in a meeting 
with the Department of the Interior. 

 
2/27  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

 
2/28  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding DWA’s 2nd annual 

Butterfly Block Party. 



X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2019\O & C Activities 2019\02 2019 O&C Activities.doc 

Page 2 
O & C Activities 
 February 2019 

 
Public Information Releases/eBlasts/Customer notifications:     
 February 1: Water Reservoir Maintenance Project - Nextdoor 
February 5: Agency may change election system - website 
February 6: State Water Project allocations increase - website 
February 6: January storms boosts water from Sierra Nevada snow - website 
February 7: Flutter over to the DWA for family fun - website  
February 14: Rain alert – turn off sprinklers - website 
February 19: Elections by Division - website 
February 21: Snow Creek Village on water conservation notice - website 
February 25: Butterfly Block Party - Nextdoor 
 
Upcoming Events 
 March 9, 1:00 to 3:00 – Butterfly Block Party, Desert Water Agency 
March 16, 9:00 to 5:00 – DWA at Chalk Art Festival, Downtown Palm Springs 
March 17, 11:30 to 1:30 – DWA at Desert Horticultural Society Desert Garden Tour, Sagewood HOA 
March 23, 11:00 to 2:00 – DWA at ONE-PS Picnic, Ruth Hardy Park 
March 30, 8:00 to 11:00 – DWA at Run for Ike 5K, Palm Springs Police Department 
 



 Analytics
DWA main site

All Web Site Data Go to report 

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 3,674 92.43%

2. en-ca 78 1.96%

3. nl-nl 43 1.08%

4. en-gb 41 1.03%

5. es-us 36 0.91%

6. es-419 13 0.33%

7. es-xl 9 0.23%

8. en 6 0.15%

9. es 6 0.15%

10. fr-fr 6 0.15%

Audience Overview

Feb 1, 2019 - Feb 28, 2019

Overview

 Users

… Feb 3 Feb 5 Feb 7 Feb 9 Feb 11 Feb 13 Feb 15 Feb 17 Feb 19 Feb 21 Feb 23 Feb 25 Feb 27

100100100

200200200

300300300

Users

3,975
New Users

3,275
Sessions

5,286

Number of Sessions per User

1.33
Pageviews

11,681
Pages / Session

2.21

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:39
Bounce Rate

51.23%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

25.1%

74.9%

© 2019 Google

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20190201&_u.date01=20190228&overview-dimensionSummary.selectedGroup=demographics&overview-dimensionSummary.selectedDimension=analytics.language/


Desert Water Agency Facebook Analytics February 2019  

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Facebook Analytics continued 



Instagram February 2019 

 

                                                                    

                         25 likes                                                  31 likes                                                 20 likes 

                    43 likes                                      14 likes, 1 comment                         31 likes, 3 comments 

          23 likes, 1 comment                                     14 likes                                     20 likes, 1 comment 



 

February 2019  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

February 2019 continued 

 

 

 



 

Desert Water Agency Twitter Analytics February 2019  

 

 

 


	030519 Board Agenda
	Item 2 030519 New Employee Attending Board Meeting
	Item 4A 021919 Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 4B 021919 Special Board Minutes
	MINUTES
	OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 5 030519 GM Report
	MARCH 5, 2019

	Item 6A 022819 Exec Comm. Minutes
	Item 8A 030519 Accept 2017 18 Replacement pipeline staff report
	ADPA681.tmp
	MARCH 5, 2019
	RE: REQUEST ACCEPTANCE OF 2017/2018 REPLACEMENT PIPELINES (VIA MIRALESTE, COTTONWOOD RD, CHUCKWALLA RD, CHAPARRAL RD, RAMON RD, FRANCIS DR, STARR RD, RACQUET CLUB RD, LAUREL CIR, SYCAMORE CIR, DESERT WILLOW CIR, DESERT HOLLY CIR)



	Item 8B 030519 Deny Damage Claim-Akers staff report
	Item 9A SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF FEB. 21 2019 BOARD MEETING (DESERT)-c2 (002)
	MEMORANDUM

	Item 9B 030519 Back-up Facility-Capacity Charge Staff Report
	RE: ANNUAL REPORTING OF BACK-UP FACILITY  AND CAPACITY CHARGES

	Item 10A 030519 O&C Media Feb.
	Item 10B O&C Activities Feb

